From: Laskowski, Mary S

To: libnews-I@lists.illinois.edu

Subject: fulfillment update

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:50:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

DVD Reformatting Workflow.docx
Prioritizing Preservation Services work order.pdf

Hi all,

Just a few brief updates and changes. Several folks have mentioned that they weren’t aware of the
process for digitizing media, so | want to draw your attention to that workflow (attached and also on
the G: drive at G:\Collections Info\COVID-Fulfillment). Please note that this workflow is intended to
encourage the use of streaming media when possible, particularly as many students are not
physically present on campus, but that if the physical item is required we can in many cases
accommodate those requests.

Thanks to everyone who provided feedback and troubleshooting assistance with the process for
placing and prioritizing work orders to send material to Preservation Services. Attached to this
message and also on the G: drive (at G:\Collections Info\COVID-Fulfillment) is a modified workflow
that helps avoid some of the glitches we’ve seen.

There have been a number of questions about students needing |-Cards to access library services, so
| wanted to clarify a few things:
e Students who are in online programs (fully online programs such as the iMBA) can still request
a non-photo I-card through the form provided by CITL. That gives them the barcode number
printed on an I-card.
¢ Online students who are not part of a fully online program can also request a library barcode
by emailing the ID Center (idcenter@illinois.edu). They must email the ID Center from
their illinois.edu account and provide their UIN. The staff will generate a barcode number for
them and email it back. This is quicker and saves on cardstock and mailing costs. This
information is provided on the Get an I-card page.
e Not all students online this semester can get the photo-less I-Card through CITL, but they can
use the second option which assigns them the necessary barcode in the system.
e The “no-print cards” AKA library barcode option are indeed true “cards” in electronic terms.
They are only different in the fact that a physical card is not printed for them.

From their website:

https://www.icardnet.uillinois.edu/public/get-card.cfm#locations

Students

Students who are currently taking classes for credit on campus may obtain an i-card at the ID Center.
These students may submit an i-card photo in advance using MyPhotoSubmit, or they may have
their photo taken at their campus ID Center. All i-cards must be picked up at an ID Center, for
identity verification and activation.

Online students are not eligible to receive a photo i-card. (Students not on-campus do not need an
i-card.) Non-degree and non-credit students are not eligible to receive any i-card. However, these
students may request a library barcode. To request a barcode, email your ID Center from your ".edu"
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Library DVD Reformatting Procedures

 

Objective: Media Preservation and/or its lab partners will create and provide digital surrogates of the Library’s DVDs/video content.  All evaluations of requests for reformatting will be subject to applicable copyright and licensing restrictions.

 

Use Cases:

1. Individual use of DVDs/video content, whether for research, class assignments, or other needs, will be supported primarily through call slip requests and physical fulfillment.

a. When remote delivery is the only method to provide access to an item, subject selectors will work with Library Acquisitions to attempt to purchase a streaming license

2. Classroom use of DVDs/video content, defined as the need to present media as part of an in-class viewing activity, will follow the full process described in this document, including searches for streaming licenses and, when appropriate criteria are met, digital reformatting of a physical disc.

 

Tools:

· U of I Box folder: Library DVD Reformatting

· Project contacts will be invited to this folder.  The folder contains the following:

·  Library_DVD_Reformatting_Requests Excel spreadsheet (xls)

· Library DVD Reformatting Procedures document

· Vendor shipping label

· Media Space: access platform for digital surrogates

 

Project Contact

Media Preservation: Cristina Kuhn, ckuhn5@illinois.edu

Acquisitions: Use form located at: https://www.library.illinois.edu/collections/orderingmedia/

Collection access: UGL - undergrad@library.illinois.edu MPAL - mpal@library.illinois.edu 



Procedures

 

I.     Receiving and Processing Patron Requests

1. Patron requests streaming access to a video

2. Selector works with acquisitions to find a digital copy the Library can purchase or licence, or that the requestor’s college can license, or that students can individually purchase.  The three options are:

a. Library purchase/license options

i. Existing Streaming Options

1. Licensed Electronic Resources (via Alexander Street Press, Adam Matthew, ProQuest, etc.)

2. Library Class-request Streaming Options

a.  Kanopy, etc.       

3. Title-by-title licensing from independent distributors is not offered by the University Library due to both limited staffing and the lengthy time frame between request and access. 

b. Departmental Licensing via Swank or other streaming services (Library can provide referral to company)

c. Student Direct Commercial streaming for 1-on-1 viewing via Amazon, Netflix, etc.

d. Options will be presented on the website: https://www.library.illinois.edu/collections/orderingmedia/

3. If no streaming copy can be purchased (either by individuals or the Library), the item will be eligible for reformatting.

a. Acquisitions contacts the selector and the Media Preservation Unit to initiate the digitization process    

i. The selector communicates time expectations (currently estimated at 2-4 weeks) with the instructor to verify if the reformatting schedule will meet class needs

1. At this time, the selector should work with the patron to determine if any students have accessibility needs requiring full ADA-compliant captioning.

2. Once verified, Step II below (preparing DVD for vendor) will be initiated

3. DVDs will be sent for reformatting in weekly shipments, one originating from the UGL, and the other from MPAL

 

II.         	Preparing DVD(s) for Reformatting

1. Department staff pull DVD(s) from shelf.

2. Department staff place work order in Alma for each DVD

a. Select “Preservation Services”

b. Do not print slip

c. No notes in “Notes” are necessary

3. Open Library_DVD_Reformatting_Requests xls on Box and update the following fields:

a. “Department” - enter department name, E. g. Undergraduate Library

b. “Barcode” – enter UIUC barcode

c.  “Title” – enter title of DVD

4. Save xlsx

5. Safely package DVDs for shipping

6. Download vendor shipping label from DVD reformatting box folder. Shipping label direct link: Vendor_ShippingLabel 

a. Update sender information

i. Department contact name

ii. Department address

7. Print shipping label

8. Attach shipping label to box

9. Open Library_DVD_Reformatting_Requests xlsx and update the following fields:

a. “Shipped to Vendor (M/D/YYYY)”

b. “Packaged By”

10. Save xlsx

11. Take package(s) to Norris Purdy.  

a. Ground shipping (regular, non-overnight) can be given to Norris at any time during the day.

i. If package(s) is not shipped on the day it is received, it will be shipped the following day

ii. Ground shipping takes 2-4 days for delivery to recipient

b. NOTE: If overnight or other shipping arrangements are necessary, please contact Cristina Kuhn (ckuhn5@illinois.edu) immediately as permissions and special arrangements are required before shipping. 

i. Though it is stated on the shipping label, tell Norris to provide tracking # to Cristina Kuhn 

12. E-mail Cristina Kuhn of outgoing DVD(s) shipment 

a. (Cristina) Update work order status for each DVD in Alma to “Media Preservation”

 

III.       	DVD Reformatting (Media Preservation)

Media Preservation will work with vendor on the reformatting, deliverables, metadata, and quality control of the DVD(s). 

  

IV.      	Post-Reformatting

1. Media Preservation

a. Place files in Media Space

i. Add course instructor

ii. Add department lead contact

b. Notify department contact that files are available on Media Space

c. Request return of DVD(s) from vendor. 

i. Update Alma work order status for each DVD as “Done”

ii. Instruct vendor who is department recipient

iii. Request tracking #.

d. Notify department contact that DVD(s) are in transit. 

i. Note: Norris will quarantine incoming packages for 4 days before delivering to recipient

e. Confirm with department receipt of DVD(s).

i. Update Media Preservation project tracking records

f. Files will be deposited for long-term preservation in the Medusa repository

2. Department/Subject Selector

a. Notify patron/faculty of DVD(s) content availability on Media Space

i. Forward guides for incorporating Media Space items into Blackboard/Moodle/etc.

1. Uploading: https://answers.uillinois.edu/illinois/page.php?id=59252   

2. Adding collaborators: https://answers.uillinois.edu/illinois/60627  

3. Integration with Blackboard: https://answers.uillinois.edu/illinois/67457

b. Receive DVDs 

i. Scan each DVD into Alma 

c. Return DVD(s) to shelf




Prioritizing a Preservation Services Work
Order in Alma

Requested items, for which it has been determined that there is no electronic copy available, will need
to be routed to Preservation to be evaluated for digitization. Follow these instructions to make sure that
the items retain the original request, but will be routed to Preservation for review first.

1. Before you print the Pick Slip for the request, look up the item record in Alma using the
persistent search bar set to Physical ltems.

Physical items ¥ Barcode ~ 30112056964080 v n

2. On the item record, in the top right corner, click on the ellipsis “...” and select “Work Order”.

1 The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman. Edititem  Request
Book By Goldman, Francisco (New York : Atlantic Monthly Call Number: 813 G56922L Requests: 1 .
Press, c1992.) _ ) Resource sharing request
Call Number Type: Dewey Item ID:
Barcode: 30112056964080 Decimal classification 23707908250005899' Work Order I
Library: Main Stacks Status: Item not in place Holdings ID: Witha
Creation Date: 06/03/2020 19:17:40 CDT Due back: - 22707908260005899 Withdraw | work Order
H : .09- : MMS ID:
: :09: : Hold
Modification Date: 08/11/2020 12:09:12 CDT Item Policy: BOOK 16/4 WKS 99364410012205899 oldings
Process type: Requested Material Type: Book

Display in Discovery
Expected Arrival Time: -

On Hold Expiration Date: - ltems

Due Date: -

Needed By: -

Until: -

Permanent Location: Stacks

Other details
A
3. Select “Preservation Services” from the drop down menu.
Select “Submit”.
< Place Item in Process Cancel

The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman. v
Institution University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign (UIU) —Champaign and Urbana, IL
Place Item in Process W

Process Type * = Preservation Services -

Do not pick from shelf

Note

Managing Department * Preservation Services -

4. The item record should now indicate that there are 2 requests on the item.





5.
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The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman.

Book By Goldman, Francisco (New York : Atlantic Monthly
Press, c1992.)

Barcode: 30112056964080

Library: Main Stacks

Creation Date: 06/03/2020 19:17:40 CDT
Modification Date: 08/11/2020 12:09:12 CDT
Process type: Requested

Expected Arrival Time: -

On Hold Expiration Date: -

Due Date: -

Needed By: -

Until: -

Permanent Location: Stacks

Other details

Call Number: 813 G56922L

Call Number Type: Dewey
Decimal classification

Status: Item not in place
Due back: -

Item Policy: BOOK 16/4 WKS
Material Type: Book

Item ID:
23707908250005899
Holdings ID:
22707908260005899

MMS ID:
99364410012205899

Edit Item

Request

Click on the “2” next to “Requests:” to see the two requests that have been placed. They will

appear in the order of priority. The work order request needs to be activated to make it the

higher priority request.

The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman.

Request Type: Patron physical item request
ID: 9925830250005899
Crealor:_\.ﬁ |

Requester: Elba, Idris |4

Pickup Location: Main Stacks

Barcode: 30112056964080

Place in Queue: 0

Call Number: 813 G56922L
Request Date: 08/11/2020
Material Type: Book

The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman.

Request Type: Preservation Services
ID: 9926180730005899
Crealor:_\.ﬁ |

Pickup Location: Preservation Services
Barcode: 30112056964080

Place in Queue: 1

Call Number: 813 G56922L
Request Date: 08/11/2020
Material Type: Book

Cancel

Workflow Step: Pickup From
Shelf

Process Status: New

Managed By Library: Main
Stacks

Managed By Desk: Main Stacks
Process Date: 08/11/2020
Expiration Date: 08/25/2020

Move To Task List

Cancel Edit

6. Click on the “0” next to “Place in Queue:” to bring up the request queue for this item.

&9

The long night of white chickens / Francisco Goldman.

Request Type: Patron physical item request
ID: 9925830250005899

Creator: [ =

Requester: Elba, Idris [+

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

7. Click on the ellipsis “...” at the end of the inactive request (the work order for Preservation

Request Type Destination

Services) and select “Activate”.

Barcode

Current Activity Priority

Materi: Request

Interested

Requester Description

Requester Group

Patron
1 physical
request

Preservation

Services

Pickup From

't Main Stack:
item Main Stacks Shelf

Forced

Preservation

= Highest
Services el

30112056964080

30112056964080

Type Date Unti

Book 08/11/2020 -

Book  08/11/2020 -

Elba, Idris

FACULTY

Activate






8. The Preservation Services work order is now prioritized over the patron physical item request.

Materi: Request Interested

Request Type Destination Current Activity Priority Barcode e Date Until Requester Description Requester Group
P i P Pickup F

recérvation | Praservation CKUPFTOM  Eorced 30112056964080 Book 08/11/2020 -

Services Services Shelf

Patron
2 physical item Main Stacks - Medium 30112056964080 Book 08/11/2020 - Elba, Idris - FACULTY
request

9. Next, go to the Pick From Shelf list, print the Pick Slip, and retrieve the item from the shelf.

10. Now the item can be processed in the “Scan In Items” screen and will route to Preservation
Services. Go to Fulfillment = Scan In Items and scan in the barcode.

11. A transit slip will print for Preservation Services.

To: University of lllinois at
Urbana-Champaign (UIU) —
Champaign and Urbana, IL -
Preservation Services

ILDS Code: Not Found

Item Barcode:

301120569640890

The long night of white chickens /
By: Goldman, Francisco

Owning Library: Main Stacks

$ I-Share

12. Alma lists the item as in transit to Preservation Services.

Request/Process Place in

Destination Barcode Requester Requester ID Checked In

Type Queue

;-3 lojg il e Preservation Services 30112056964080 Presgrvatlon - - 2
/ Francisco Goldman. Services






account; provide your University Identification Number (UIN) and request a barcode number.
Thanks all,
Mary

MARY S. LASKOWSKI

Professor, University Library

Head, Collection Management Services
Director, Library Fulfillment

University Library
Collection Management Services
University of lllinois At Urbana-Champaign
809 S. Oak Street | M/C 527
Champaign, IL 61820
217.244.3771| mkschnei@illinois.edu
www.library.illinois.edu/oak/
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Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act any written communication to or from university
employees regarding university business is a public record and may be subject to public disclosure.
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